Council

Monday 19 December 2022

Agenda Item 8 (a), Written Questions

Question From:  Councillor Les Sibley

Question To: Leader of the Council, Councillor Barry Wood
Topic: NW Bicester ECO Development
Question

“The Leader will be aware that several planning applications for the NW Bicester
ECO Development have been, or are about to be submitted to Cherwell District
Council.

Can the Leader say, if he expects these planning applications to be in line with
the North West Bicester Masterplan, in particular, the realignment of the
A4095 Howes Lane?”



